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Maddy,

Thank you for the update and yes I approve the extension!

 
 

 

 

From: Scheel, Madeleine <MScheel@brokenarrowok.gov>
Date: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 at 10:59 AM
To: Mike Baxter <mike@scissortailconstruction.net>
Cc: Marshall, Shannon <SMarshall@brokenarrowok.gov>
Subject: Project 191711 - Public Safety Complex Bid

Mike,
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Thank you,

Mike Baxter

Director of Operations
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message and destroy all copies. If you are the intended recipient, but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please advise the sender immediately.





We would like to extend the bid for 15 days, to secure more funding for the project. At this time, we
are only planning on accepting the Base Bid, but we need to hold off on Council Approving it until the
May 6th meeting. Do you approve of this extension?
 
Thanks,

 
Maddy Scheel | Project Manager
Engineering & Construction Department
“Where Opportunity is Built”
485 North Poplar Ave., Broken Arrow, OK 74012
Office: 918.259.7000 ext.7633
Fax:     918.259.8453
Email: mscheel@Brokenarrowok.gov
     facebook | twitter | youtube
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